

Honey Malviya

Sr. Full-Stack Engineer

Personal Info

Location

Berlin Germany

Phone

+49-163-262-2330

Email

hello@honeymalviya.com

LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/hny-keny

Web

www.HoneyMalviya.com

GitHub

github.com/honey-malviya

Date of Birth

Dec 10, 1992

Languages

English

Proficient

The extra-mile team player with over **8 years** of experience in architecting and developing **software** systems. Navigating projects from planning to **production**. Avid **learner** and **passionate** about building and leading teams. Cares about **product**, **user** experience and team **culture**. Likes to **solve** problems, in general.

Experience

Full-stack Engineer (focus Backend) – GLS eCom Lab GmbH

Jun 2020 – Present

Berlin, Germany

kotlin | spring-boot | postgres | vuejs | gitops | aws | IaC (Infra as Code)

- Develop, maintain and scale cloud-based Kotlin micro-services processing millions of parcel data from 9+ countries per day
- Develop & maintain web-based user interfaces
- Setup & maintain Infra as Code on AWS
- Develop & maintain CI/CD pipeline on GitHub
- Designing scalable, robust and fault-tolerant solutions with PO for user requirements & business goals
- Collaborate & lead cross-team feature development
- Peer Code Reviews
- Improve product, bug fixes, unit & integration testing

Sr. Full-Stack Engineer – Joonko AG

Dec 2019 - May 2020

Berlin, Germany

java | spring-boot | react | redux | aws | typescript | kubernetes | mongoDB | grafana | jenkins

- Develop, maintain and scale cloud-based java micro-services for car insurance comparison and consumer loans aggregator
- Develop & maintain web-based user interfaces
- Integrate REST APIs from partner Banks and other 3rd party service providers.
- Pair programming with peers & code reviews
- Improve product, bug fixes, unit & integration testing

Software Engineer – TomTom

Dec 2017 - Nov 2019

Pune, India

java | spring-boot | kafka | camunda | aws | elasticsearch | kubernetes | postgres | grafana | jenkins

- Build a data-flow platform which streamline, facilitate and manage data as it flows from sourcing through different Maps Processing Units (MPUs) to Production.
- Extracted features like Building Footprints (BFP), runways and water bodies from satellite imagery using deep neural network for image segmentation
- Built vector post-processing algorithms and workflow to generate Built-Up Areas (BUA) from Building Footprints (BFP) in Netherlands, Africa and New Caledonia.

Bag of Skills

Backend:

- Kotlin
- Java
- Spring-Boot
- SQL & NoSQL DB
- REST API
- Event Streaming

Frontend:

- VueJS
- React / Redux
- TypeScript / JavaScript
- Vuetify / Material UI
- Bootstrap, Font awesome
- HTML, CSS

DevOps:

- AWS Suite
- Infra as Code
- Jenkins
- GitOps
- Grafana
- Kubernetes
- New Relics

Tools:

- Jira, Confluence
- GIT, Bitbucket
- · PhraseApp, Lokalise
- Figma

Practices:

- Clean Code
- SOLID Principles
- Agile (SCRUM/Kanban)
- TDD (Sometimes)
- Collaboration (Pair/Squad programming)

For Fun:

- CSGO
- 8-Ball Pool
- Ping Pong

Full-Stack Developer - Munich Strategy Consulting GmbH, Munich

Dec 2016 – Nov 2017 Remote, India

java | spring-boot | aws | angular 1.5.2 | postgres | kanban

- Transform feature requirement document to product that users love.
- Architect & develop web UI and backend REST API, end-to-end.
- Deploy web application on AWS
- Visited Munich on-site to meet the team and pair-program.
- Worked on "Sweet-one Contracts", a contract management system and "Sweet-one Rating", which is a supplier rating system

Full-Stack Developer – eTradeCart.com, Pazokian Impex Pvt. Ltd.

Dec 2014 - Nov 2016

Pune, India

java | struts | mysql | hibernate | thymeleaf

- As an individual contributor and early employee, I have helped board members designing the MVP, analysing requirements, prototyping
- Developed a B2B eCommerce marketplace with product catalogue management, order management and tracking, contract management, messaging, support and review system, service request management with real-time notifications.
- Setup initial IT infra for the organisation and the team

Software Developer – WNS Global Services

Apr 2014 - Nov 2014

Pune, India

java | struts | mysql | hibernate | thymeleaf

- Built learning and knowledge management system with content management, online chat with supervisors, customs forms for surveys, process specific tool integration, coaching requests, calendar, tracking and analytics.
- Gathered requirements from stakeholders, presented the project plan in 3 releases, architected the developed the whole system with testing in 5 months using Java, JSP, Servlets and Struts 2 backend with hibernate ORM and PostgreSQL DB and jQuery Frontend.
- Reduced report generation time by 87% by building two excel report analyser based on JavaFX which auto-generates PKT reports and Trainer NHT Feedback Reports
- Increased accuracy for AHL (Advice on Hold Luggage) file creation by 93% by developing GUI for shell based RES3 system used across the world by every airline

Education

Bachelor of Technology, Computer Science

Maharshi Dayanand University, Rohtak

Aug 2010 - Jun 2014